DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Remote Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held via Zoom on Wednesday 6th January 2021 at 5.30pm

Meeting ID: 817 8982 9409 Passcode: 167012

20/91 Present Cllrs Sinkins, Challis, Haley, Paterson Roberts and Turner

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent

Cornwall Cllr C Martin 1 member of the public

20/92 Apologies Cllr Richards

20/93 Declaration of Interests

i. **Pecuniary** – None

ii. Non Registerable – None

iii. Dispensations - None

20/94 Public Questions

A member of the public reported an accident at Iron Bars on 16th December, which he understood was caused by one of the drivers travelling too fast. In his opinion this further highlighted the need for lower, enforceable speed limits on the narrow roads in the parish.

20/95 Minutes of the Meeting held on 2nd December 2020

It was proposed by Cllr Haley, seconded Cllr Challis and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman

20/96 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

The traffic calming scheme for the centre of Lanlivery village was out for consultation.

20/97 To receive the report from the Cornwall Councillor

Cllr Martin reported

- It was great that communities had pulled together and looked after each other during the first lockdown and he hoped this would happen again during the present one.
- 25% of over 80-year olds had now received their Covid vaccination; he hoped that everybody would accept their offer of vaccination when it was given. The local Primary Care Network was currently using Bodmin Hospital as its vaccination site.

- He had met with Tasha Davis and Rachael Tatlow and confirmed that the CN Highways funding was in place for the village traffic calming scheme.
- He encouraged everybody to take measures to address climate change
- CC was working towards setting its budget for 2021/2022 and it was likely that Council Tax bills would rise by 4.99%.
- He understood that the applicant for the Certificate of Lawfulness at Tamwith could prove that he had lived on the site for over 4 years without anybody objecting to this use.

20/98 Accounts for Approval

It was proposed by Cllr Roberts, seconded Cllr Turner and RESOLVED that accounts to the value £58.19 be approved

20/99 Resolutions from Councillors

None

20/100 Correspondence – for information only

Electronic correspondence had been circulated. Correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

20/101 Reports from Representatives

None

20/102 Planning

- 1. PA20/10320. Proposed two storey rear extension, formation of one new window on front elevation and construction of new timber framed carport to side of property without compliance of condition 2 of decision notice PA20/02446 dated 19/10/20. Oaty Barn, Access to Rew Farm, Sweetshouse, PL30 5AW. It was proposed by Cllr Paterson, seconded Cllr Challis and RESOLVED that a recommendation of no objection should be submitted to Cornwall Council
- 2. PA20/10944. Certificate of Lawfulness for existing use as a dwelling. Tamwith, Redmoor, PL30 5AR. PA20/08859. It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Haley and RESOLVED that a recommendation of objection should be submitted to Cornwall Council. Reason: 1. The Register of Electors in force from 1st December 2016 records the applicant as living at Parlour House, Streigh Farm. 2. The Parish council minute 16/13 dated 25th May 2016 records that Cornwall Cllr Benedicte Jenkinson would report caravans and a shed on the site to planning enforcement. 3. The Parish Council minute 16/22 dated 22nd June 2016 records that a Parish Councillor had been given copies of emails between the applicant and Martin Pipet, Building Control Service, Cornwall Council confirming that based on the information provided to him by the applicant the building was exempt from building regulations, indicating that it was not being presented as a dwelling at that time. 4. There is reference to an enforcement file, PA20/00040, within the application, which would appear to indicate that an enforcement complaint had been made early in 2020.

20/103 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Councillors (at the discretion of the *Chairman*)

Cllr Haley reported that the white line at the junction of Poltip Lane and the A390 was very faded. Cllr Martin would report.

Cllr Haley reported potholes on the Redmoor road, which she would report. Cllr Turner reported that John Truscott had erected the gate between the Forest Field and the cemetery. The Parish Clerk was instructed to purchase a padlock to secure it.

Cllr Turner reported that Redmoor School had erected a new gate between the Crown footpath and the school. This would make access to the Holy Well much easier: Cllr Turner agreed to speak to the school about possible signposting.

Cllr Sinkins noted that a Community Network meeting earlier in the year had been told that both Cornwall Councillors and Town/Parish Clerks would be notified if there were any confirmed Covid cases in their parish but this was not happening. Cllr Martin confirmed that he was receiving notifications and would ascertain why the information was not being sent to Town/Parish Clerks.

Date of Next Meeting 3rd February 2021 @ 5.30pm

Meeting Closed 6.37pm